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Addendum #2 

RFP Rebid - St. Pius Counseling 
 

Issue Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 

Bids Due: Thursday, October 17, 2024 at 1:00PM 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
1. Are you accepting providers of virtual services to bid on this RFP? 

a. On-site only 
 

2. Do you require services to be on-site/in-person only, or would you consider virtual counseling services for this 
RFP? 

a. On-site only 
 

3. Would you accept electronic signatures as part of the hard copy submission? 
a. We would like an ink signature on the hard copies. 

 
4. How many hours do you anticipate the school counselor to work per week? 

a. 20-30 hours. 
 

5. Will the counselor work with general education and/or special education students as part of their primary 
caseload? 

a. Yes. 
 

6. Will the counselor provide guidance counseling services to students in addition to mental health counseling 
and behavior services? 

a. No. 
 

7. Do you anticipate awarding more than one vendor for this RFP? 
a. No. 

 
8. How many students are identified to need services per IEP, 504, and related plans? 

a. Undisclosed. 
 

9. Would you consider counseling services from other professionals, such as school psychologists, licensed 
clinical social workers, or other mental health counselors/professionals? 

a. No. 
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